Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation John Mangus
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Reminder When addressing any agenda item, please speak into the microphone
- 8. Presentations:
 - a. Update on Parish Audit Mickey McMorris
- 9. A Resolution granting approval to Gravity Drainage District No. 1 to call and hold an election on Saturday, December 7, 2024 to renew of the levy and collection of a 1/2% sales and use tax for a period of twenty (20) years Jim Ryan
- 10. A Resolution granting approval to Recreation District No. 3 to call and hold an election on Saturday, December 7, 2024 to authorize the renewal of a fifteen (15) mill tax on assessed valuation of all property subject to taxation in the District, for a period of ten (10) years Jim Ryan
- 11. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. July 11, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 - b. July 17, 2024 Special Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 - c. July 25, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 12. Parish President's Report:
- 13. Parish President's Office:
 - a. Adopt a resolution to authorize the Parish President to explore privatization of the Livingston Parish Detention Center
 - b. Adopt a resolution to authorize the Livingston Parish President to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Livingston Parish Government and Livingston Parish Gravity Drainage Districts 1, 2 and 5 for the purpose of obtaining a discharge permit from the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Steve Kistler
 - c. Adopt a resolution to authorize the Livingston Parish President to execute the Storm Water Management Plan to be submitted to the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) for the purpose of obtaining a discharge permit from LDEQ for the Livingston Parish Government Steve Kistler
- 14. Livingston Parish Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness:
 - a. Adopt a resolution authorizing the Parish President to enter a contract agreement with Tetra Tech as Secondary Contractor to perform Standby Debris Monitoring & Management Services for FY 2024/2025
- 15. Grants Department:
 - a. Adopt a resolution authorizing the parish president to execute a contract between the Livingston Parish Council and Procivil, LLC, the responsible low bidder for the ARPA funded Livingston Executive Airport Sewer Improvements Project
- 16. Planning and Zoning Commission:

a. Joshua Daniels Alvin Fairburn

Servitude Revocation: Introduction of Ordinance

Ruby Moore Road Section 45, T5S, R3E Council District 2

- 17. Public Hearing and Adoption of LPO No. 24-23: DPW Surplus Equipment Department of Public Works
- 18. **Introduction of Ordinance:** An Ordinance to propose an election to amend the Home Rule Charter of Livingston Parish to authorize the Parish Council to engage Legal Counsel Dean Coates
- 19. **Introduction of Ordinance:** To adopt a one (1) year Moratorium prohibiting the division or re-subdivision of any lot, tract, or parcel of land in Council District 2 Ryan Chavers
- 20. Adopt a resolution authorizing the Livingston Parish Council to donate to the Greater Baton Rouge Food Bank in the amount of three thousand dollars (\$3,000) Erin Sandefur

- 21. Adopt a resolution adopting Park and Recreation District No. 3's rules, regulations, and policies per L.P. Ordinance 24-18 John Wascom
- 22. Amending of budget to allocate remaining ARPA money to be used for Roads and Drainage within the Parish Ryan Chavers
- 23. Adopt a resolution to name an unnamed road located off La Highway 442, Independence, LA in Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 24. What are the current outstanding, but unpaid final money Judgments against Livingston Parish Government? Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 25. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Ward 2 Water District Appointment- Billy Taylor
 - b. Livingston Parish Library Board Appointment-Billy Taylor
 - c. Personnel Board Appointment John Wascom
- 26. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance Committee
 - b. Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)
- 27. District Attorney's Report:
- 28. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, August 1, 2024.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.